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May 26, 1982

RE: Possessory Interests —-- Mining Claims

' In your recent letter, you pocsed two questions con-
cerning the anplication of Article XIII A cof the California
Constitution to unratented mining claims. Our understanding
of the questions and our responses are as follows:

l. Does the fact that the holdar of such a claim
must perform assessrent work and file annual proof of such
work or lose his clain qualify such filing as a renewal of a
po3sessory interest so as to constitute a change of ownership
under Scction 6l(b) of the Revenuec and Taxation Code? (All
section references are to Revenue and Taxation Coda unless
cotherwise specifled ) :

It is our opinion that the annual work and filing
requiremcnts are conditions to the continuation of a right
granted for an indefinite term much like the paynicnt of rent
is a condition of continued possession under a lease. The
lease is not renewed or extended with each payrant, it merely
continues, Likewise, the clzaimant's rights continue subject to
ternination for failure to male the necessary filing. There is
no change of ownership because of the annual filings.

2. What is the anp ropriate proccdure for appraising
and enrolling new construction in progress wvhich takes place
in the exploration and develcopzent of a rining proserty?

Assumina that the exploration and develonment actiV1ty
results in new construction 2s that term is defined in Secktica 70,
the appraisal and enrollment of that new construction while it
is in progress is governed b Ecction 71; i.e., the new construction
in progress on the lien datz shall be apnraiszed at its full cash
value on such date and each lien date thcrecafter until the date
of comnletion at wiich time the eatire preperty which is newly
coastruccted shall be appraised at its full value.



-2~ May 26, 1962

Under Section 110.1, the full value of the comleted
irproverent bacomas 1t3 base vear value which i entered on the

roll for the licﬁ‘&ate ncxt succceaing the date of completion
a3 provided by Section 50,

Very truly yours,
Glenn L. Rigby

Assistant Chief Counsel
GLR:4§1lh






